

# Managing Global Collaboration in a One-Name Study

RootsTech 2019 session: RT2527

Paul Howes - howes@one-name.org

## Main websites referred to:

The Guild of One-Name Studies: <http://www.one-name.org/>

<http://www.one-name.net/> - Members' Websites Project

Howes One-Name Study: <https://howesfamilies.com/>

[https://one-name.org/name\\_profile/howes/](https://one-name.org/name_profile/howes/)

Howes DNA Project <https://www.familytreedna.com/group-join.aspx?Group=House>

## Most useful, mostly free, source sites, with a few whimsical items:

Maps of England and Wales jurisdictions: <http://maps.familysearch.org> – also FS wiki

GenUKI – British Isles equivalent to USGenWeb: <http://www.genuki.org.uk>

Local Family History Societies, eg, Norfolk <http://www.norfolkfhs.org.uk>

British Online Parish Clerks: <http://www.lan-opc.org.uk> and other counties

Society of Genealogists: <http://www.sog.org.uk>

National BMD registrations for England & Wales 1837-1983 – <http://www.freebmd.org.uk>

See also: [https://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/certificates/indexes\\_search.asp](https://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/certificates/indexes_search.asp) – user login needed

County-based BMD sites, eg, <http://lancashirebmd.org.uk> – can locate the church for marriages

Australian BMD, eg, <http://www.bdm.dotag.wa.gov.au/apps/pioneersindex/default.aspx>

England/Wales parish record transcripts – [http://freereg2.freereg.org.uk/search\\_queries/new](http://freereg2.freereg.org.uk/search_queries/new)

Scottish records: <http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk> - \$\$\$\$ - you have been warned!

English/Welsh Probate records: <https://www.gov.uk/search-will-probate> – date/place of death for free

Irish civil records: <https://www.irishgenealogy.ie/en/>

Commonwealth War Graves Commission: <http://www.cwgc.org>

US veteran gravesite locator: <https://gravelocator.cem.va.gov/>

US Overseas military graves: <https://www.abmc.gov/database-search>

Aussie Military records: <https://recordsearch.naa.gov.au> – all government archives

Canadian Military: <http://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/discover/military-heritage/Pages/military-heritage.aspx>

19<sup>th</sup> Century British/Irish Newspapers – available through some libraries, Gale, FindMyPast and British Newspaper Archive:

Australian newspapers: <http://trove.nla.gov.au>

Bermuda newspapers: <http://bnl.contentdm.oclc.org>

New Zealand newspapers: <http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast>

Singapore newspapers: <http://eresources.nlb.gov.sg/newspapers/default.aspx>

Brooklyn Eagle: [http://bklyn.newspapers.com/title\\_1890/the\\_brooklyn\\_daily\\_eagle](http://bklyn.newspapers.com/title_1890/the_brooklyn_daily_eagle)

Welsh newspapers: <http://newspapers.library.wales/>

US newspapers: <https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/newspapers/>  
and <http://fultonhistory.com/Fulton.html>

Google newspapers: <https://news.google.com/newspapers> – US, Canada, France

Global cemeteries: <https://www.findagrave.com/>

Canadian cemeteries: <http://cemetery.canadagenweb.org/search.html>

Aussie cemeteries: <http://austcemindex.com>

Norfolk pubs: <http://norfolkpubs.co.uk> – 163 references to the Howes name!

Church of England: <http://www.achurchnearyou.com> – locate the local church

Carol Judkins: <http://carolsheadstonephotographs.blogspot.co.uk> – headstone pix on demand from Victoria, Australia

British Criminal Court Cases 1674-1913: <http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/>

Sportsmen/women websites – too numerous to mention

Daily obituary emails from <http://www.legacy.com/> & <http://tributes.com/>

And I must mention: other Guild members.

Check your surnames of interest at <https://one-name.org/>, and see how 200+ members have helped us: <https://howesfamilies.com/browsesources.php?sourcesearch=ne-na>

Check your own local library for free online resources, eg, NY Times, LA Times, Chicago Trib, etc

Software we use:

Family History Program: Family Historian v6: <https://www.family-historian.co.uk/>

Web display: TNG v12: <http://www.tngsitebuilding.com/>

Mapping software: OpenSourceMaps <https://www.openstreetmap.org/>

Monthly newsletters: phpBulletinBoard v3: <https://www.phpbb.com/>

Online storage: Box.com: <https://www.box.com/home>

Newsletters: MailChimp: <https://mailchimp.com/>

Office productivity: LibreOffice: <https://www.libreoffice.org/>